
Constituency Committee - Wallasey
Date: Wednesday, 28 September 2016
Time: 6.00 pm

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall

Contact Officer: Andrew Mossop
Tel: 0151 691 8501
e-mail: andrewmossop@wirral.gov.uk
Website: www.wirral.gov.uk

AGENDA
1. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members are asked to consider whether they have any disclosable 
pecuniary interests and/or any other relevant interest in connection 
with any item(s) on this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state 
the nature of the interest.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 2)

To approve the accuracy of the minutes of the Constituency 
Committee meeting held on 9 June, 2016.

4. MERSEYSIDE POLICE: UPDATE FROM 'HAVE YOUR SAY' 
MARKETPLACE EVENT 

5. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

6. COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES' UPDATE 

7. SEPTEMBER 2015 FLOODING: INVESTIGATION REPORT 

A presentation will be provided by Richard James (AECOM). 
Representatives from Wirral Council, United Utilities and the 
Environment Agency will also be available to respond to any questions 
raised.

Public Document Pack



8. FUEL POVERTY ASSISTANCE: WALLASEY CONSTITUENCY 

A presentation will be provided by Dominic Griffiths (Energy Projects 
Plus).

9. CONSTITUENCY BUDGET AND SPEND (Pages 3 - 28)

10. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR 



CONSTITUENCY COMMITTEE - WALLASEY
Thursday, 9 June 2016

Present: Councillors RL Abbey
B Berry
C Blakeley
T Johnson
AER Jones
C Jones
T Jones
A Leech

I Lewis
B Mooney
C Spriggs
P Stuart
T Usher
J Williamson
S Williams

Apologies Councillors

Community 
Representatives

P Hackett
P Hayes

J Carson
J Jones

L Rennie

M Wilkinson

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR 

The Head of Legal and Member Services’ representative invited nominations 
for the Chair.

It was moved by Councillor Steve Williams and seconded by Councillor Ian 
Lewis -

“That Councillor Chris Blakeley be appointed Chair for the current municipal 
year.”

The motion was put and lost (4:11).

It was then moved by Councillor Treena Johnson and seconded by Councillor 
Chris Jones –

“That Councillor Bernie Mooney be appointed Chair for the current municipal 
year.”

The motion was put and carried (11:4)

Resolved (11:4) – That Councillor Bernie Mooney be appointed Chair of 
the Wallasey Constituency Committee for the current municipal year.

The Chair then invited nominations for the appointment of Vice-Chair.
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



On a motion by Councillor Janette Williamson, seconded by Councillor Chris 
Jones, it was –

Resolved (14:0) – That Councillor Chris Spriggs be appointed Vice-Chair 
of the Wallasey Constituency Committee for the current municipal year. 

2 MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members were asked to consider whether they had any disclosable pecuniary 
interests and/or any other relevant interest in connection with any item(s) on 
this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest.
 
No such declarations were made.

3 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies had been received from Councillors Pat Hackett, Paul Hayes and 
Lesley Rennie and Community Representatives, John Carson, Jenni Jones 
and Muriel Wilkinson.

4 MINUTES 

Resolved – That the minutes of the Wallasey Constituency Committee 
held on 14 April, 2016, be approved.

5 ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR 

Councillor Blakeley expressed his concerns that this meeting had originally 
been cancelled and then reinstated when the constitutional inconsistency of 
cancelling the meeting had been brought to the attention of the Head of Legal 
and Member Services.

The Chair responded that she understood the meeting did have to take place 
and an apology for any misunderstanding had been sent to all the Committee.
She also expressed the hope that the Conservative Group would select a 
spokesperson in order that the work of the Committee could move forward in 
a positive manner. 

Page 2



WALLASEY CONSTITUENCY COMMITTEE 
28 SEPTEMBER 2016

REPORT TITLE WALLASEY CONSTITUENCY BUDGET AND SPEND 
REPORT OF CAROLINE LAING (CONSTITUENCY MANAGER)

REPORT SUMMARY
This report provides an update on the Constituency Committee’s committed spend and 
outlines the Committee’s budget for 2016/17, seeking decisions around how that budget 
is allocated.

The work of Wallasey Constituency Committee contributes to a range of Wirral Plan 2020 
pledges and neighbourhood working is key to delivery of the Plan.

This report affects all Wards within the Wallasey Constituency (Leasowe & Moreton East, 
Moreton West & Saughall Massie, Liscard, New Brighton, Seacombe and Wallasey).

This is not a key decision.

RECOMMENDATIONS
RECOMMENDATION 1: The Committee decides how to best administer its Problem 
Solving Fund to enable a quick response to pressing issues within the Constituency.

RECOMMENDATION 2: The Committee allocates £3,000 from its devolved ‘community 
clean ups’ budget for the purchase of a supply of litter pickers and bag hoops (for free 
loan) and compostable bin bags to support community-based cleansing activity and 
environmental clean ups.  

RECOMMENDATION 3: The Committee decides how it wishes to allocate the remainder 
of the devolved budget for ‘community clean ups’ (subject to Recommendation 2 above).

RECOMMENDATION 4: The Committee decides what process it wishes to adopt to 
determine the allocation of the devolved Transport Plan for Growth budget within the 
Constituency.

RECOMMENDATION 5: The Committee gives consideration to allocating further funding, 
from the Committee’s core budget, for Christmas lighting, to support local traders’ 
associations and community groups for this festive season.

RECOMMENDATION 6: The Committee gives consideration to supporting the work of 
New Brighton Coastal Community Team through provision of a budget from the 
Committee’s core budget, to support delivery of the Economic Plan for New Brighton, the 
use of which will be administered and overseen by the Constituency Manager on behalf of 
the Coastal Community Team.

Page 3

Agenda Item 9



RECOMMENDATION 7: The Committee gives consideration to providing a further small 
grants programme (Wallasey Bright Ideas Fund) for 2016/17, from the Committee’s core 
budget, adopting the additional criteria set out in 4.2.22 and decides how much to allocate 
to this grant.  

Page 4



SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

1.1 To enable the work of Wallasey Constituency Committee to be focused upon 
the needs of the local area and spend to be distributed accordingly.

2.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED

2.1 Learning has been taken from this Committee’s spend throughout its operation. 

3.0 UPDATE ON CURRENT POSITION

3.1 Devolved budget – 2013/14

3.1.1 Promotion of WirralWell (www.wirralwell.org) to help tackle social isolation  
(£4,750)

3.1.1.1 Funding was allocated to this project by Wallasey Constituency Committee (19 
February 2014, minute 18 refers) to purchase marketing and promotional 
materials to highlight the WirralWell resource across the Constituency; a health 
and wellbeing service directory operated by Community Action Wirral. A 
summary of the completed project and outcomes can be found in Appendix 1 
to this report.  

3.1.1.2 In total £2,546.50 was spent on the materials. There is an underspend of 
£2,203.50 and this is therefore available for the Committee’s reallocation.  This 
has been added to the balance available to the Committee this financial year 
and is referenced in 4.2.1 below.

3.1.2 Reducing Criminal Damage by Young People: Behaviour Change Campaign 
(£3,500). 

3.1.2.1 Funding was allocated to this project by Wallasey Constituency Committee (19 
February 2014, minute 18 refers) to develop and implement a behaviour 
change campaign targeted at young people and provide a toolkit for use by 
practitioners working with young people. A summary of the completed project 
and outcomes can be found in Appendix 2 to this report.  

3.1.2.2 In total £2,590.42 was spent on the development and implementation of the 
project. There is an underspend of £909.58 and this is therefore available for 
the Committee’s reallocation. This has been added to the balance available to 
the Committee this financial year and is referenced in 4.2.1 below.

3.1.3 Wallasey Constituency Community Safety Week (£1,500)

3.1.3.1 Funding was allocated to this project by Wallasey Constituency Committee (19 
February 2014, minute 18 refers) to undertake a multi-agency week of action in 
Wallasey Constituency focused upon tackling anti-social behaviour. A 
summary of the completed project and outcomes can be found in Appendix 3 
to this report.  

Page 5

http://www.wirralwell.org/


3.1.3.2 In total £387 was spent on the delivery of the Community Safety Week and the 
intention was to run further weeks of action using the remaining funding.  
However the remaining £1,122 was used to supplement an overspend by the 
Committee on its devolved £15,000 Anti-Social Behaviour budget of which it 
spent £16,399 (22 October 2015, minute 19 refers).  This budget is therefore 
fully spent. 

3.2 Devolved budget – 2014/15

3.2.1 Pop Up Talent Events (£2,400)

3.2.1.1 Funding was allocated to this project by Wallasey Constituency Committee (23 
October 2014, minute 20 refers) to run up to six Pop Up Talent Events across 
the Constituency, to create opportunities for young people to showcase their 
talents to employers. This project was to be led by an officer within the 
Department for Work & Pensions and Constituency Engagement Officer.  
Unfortunately due to increasing demands and changes in workload, the DWP 
Officer was unable to co-ordinate the project in the format proposed. Much 
work was undertaken by the officers to engage with wider partners and identify 
other ways to deliver the project, but unfortunately despite best efforts this has 
not been possible.  

3.2.1.2 The funding allocated to this project (£2,400) is an underspend and is therefore 
available for the Committee’s reallocation. This has been added to the balance 
available to the Committee for this financial year and referenced in 4.2.1 below.

3.3 Christmas Lighting

3.3.1 Wallasey Constituency Committee (on 25 June 2015, minute 8 refers) 
allocated £20,000 as a contribution to support festive lighting locally. The 
Constituency Manager worked alongside elected members and local groups to 
facilitate this. Appendix 4 sets out the funding spent which amounts to 
£16,785.65. The balance (£3,214.35) has been committed to installing 
additional electrical sockets on Marine Promenade, New Brighton, and an 
additional electrical socket in Wallasey Village and this work in awaited. A 
recommendation for spend in this financial year related to Christmas lighting is 
set out at 4.2.9 below.

3.4 Problem Solving Fund

3.4.1 The Problem Solving Fund is set aside for low spend items that will provide a 
quick response to issues and/or allow a new approach to be tested that may 
ultimately lead to improvements within the Constituency. The Constituency 
Committee has enabled the lead party spokespeople for the Committee to 
authorise spend from the Problem Solving Fund in individual amounts of £500 
or less through unanimous agreement (25 June 2015, minute 8 refers); 
reportable to the next respective Constituency Committee.  

Page 6



3.4.2 Since the last meeting the following spend has been agreed:

Item Amount
Printing of four ‘do not feed the birds’ signs for New 
Brighton Model Boating Lake (April 2016)

£70

3.4.3 £14,480 remains in the Problem Solving Fund.

3.4.4 In accordance with the Committee Handbook, two respective party 
spokespeople are required to administer this Fund.  Only one spokesperson 
has been in position following the local elections in May 2016.  

3.4.5 RECOMMENDATION 1: The Committee decides how to best administer 
its Problem Solving Fund to enable a quick response to pressing issues 
within the Constituency.

3.5 Community Clean Ups

3.5.1 Wallasey Constituency Committee was allocated £10,000 for activity that 
encourages waste prevention, increases recycling and/or encourages 
behaviour change (Budget Council, 24 February 2015, minute 112 refers). It 
was agreed by Wallasey Constituency Committee on 25 June 2015 (minute 11 
refers) that this funding would be committed to spend in wards suggested by 
Members (to be agreed at a future meeting) and a list of indicative prices for 
potential options (such as litterbin installations, skip hire, etc.) was provided.     

3.5.2 Members are asked to reconsider options for this spend as proposals have not 
been identified. It is suggested that a portion of this allocation is set aside for 
the purchase of a range of litter pickers and bag hoops for the Constituency 
Team to loan to community, voluntary and faith groups who wish to undertake 
cleansing in their areas. The Team receives a number of requests on an 
ongoing basis and can only assist in limited circumstances, with access to only 
ten sets of equipment supplied to the Constituency Team from previous Love 
Wirral activity. A supply of equipment for free hire would not only support those 
groups that seek to undertake this activity but could also be promoted across 
groups to encourage and increase community-led activity in local areas.  

3.5.3 RECOMMENDATION 2: The Committee allocates £3,000 from its devolved 
‘community clean ups’ budget for the purchase of a supply of litter 
pickers and bag hoops (for free loan) and compostable bin bags to 
support community-based cleansing activity and environmental clean 
ups.  

3.5.4 RECOMMENDATION 3: The Committee decides how it wishes to allocate 
the remainder of the devolved budget for ‘community clean ups’ (subject 
to Recommendation 2 above).

Page 7



4.0 2016/17 FUNDING 

4.1 Devolved budget: Transport Plan for Growth (£32,500)

4.1.1 Cabinet on 18 July 2016 (minute 24 refers) agreed that each Constituency 
Committee would be allocated £32,500 from the Transport Plan for Growth for 
local schemes to address the outcome priorities set out in the Plan.  The 
priorities are set out in Appendix 5 and those that are relevant to the 
Committee are ‘bolded’ for ease of reference.

4.1.2 It is anticipated that there will be an underspend on previous projects funded 
through budgets devolved to the Committee from the Integrated Transport 
Block (ITB) Capital Programme Fund. At the time of writing this report however 
the update on schemes and final and anticipated spend figures are not 
available as confirmation of final accounts is awaited.  

4.1.3 RECOMMENDATION 4: The Committee decides what process it wishes to 
adopt to determine the allocation of the devolved Transport Plan for 
Growth budget within the Constituency.  

4.2 Devolved ‘core’ budget (£50,000)

4.2.1 Each Constituency Committee has been devolved a further £50,000 to help it 
tackle its priorities. Factoring in the underspends outlined in 3.1.1.2, 3.1.2.2 
and 3.2.1.2 above respectively, which amount to £5,513.08, the Committee 
has £55,513.08 available to spend. 

4.2.2 At Wallasey Constituency Committee on 26 June 2014 (minute 9 refers), the 
Committee agreed its three year priorities to:
- improve personal wellbeing
- improve economic wellbeing
- improve neighbourhood wellbeing

4.2.3 An up-to-date profile for Wallasey Constituency is currently being developed 
which will be used in due course to inform a Constituency Plan for the area.  
This will be developed following the production of a new Neighbourhood 
Working Strategy.  

4.2.4 There are a large number of ongoing projects, funded by the Committee, 
currently being delivered which are being overseen by the Constituency Team,  
In addition, the demands of a large high profile Constituency-based project, 
New Brighton Coastal Community Team (which is outlined from 4.2.11 below) 
is placing a significant burden upon the team in terms of capacity.  The Team 
is therefore unable to manage any further projects which may be identified by 
the Committee at this time. It is therefore recommended that the Committee 
gives consideration to investing its available budget to supporting local 
communities with Christmas lighting displays, supporting the existing work of 
New Brighton Coastal Community Team and providing a further grants 
programme to both support local voluntary, community and faith groups and to 
help the Committee tackle its priorities. The rationale for this approach is 

Page 8



outlined below and all proposals impact on all three of the Committee’s agreed 
priorities and a broad range of pledges within the Wirral 2020 Plan.  

4.2.5 PROPOSALS FOR SPEND - 2016/17

4.2.6 Proposal 1: Christmas Lighting

4.2.7 The erection of Christmas lighting displays and associated festive events can 
help drive footfall into town centres and shopping areas, contributing positively 
to the local economy and helping to improve community cohesion and 
wellbeing.  

4.2.8 If the Committee is minded to allocate further funding to support local groups 
with Christmas lighting displays this festive season, the Constituency Manager 
will liaise with elected members and local groups in the execution of this 
spend. Groups will be encouraged and supported to apply for alternative 
sources of funding in the first instance where appropriate. 

4.2.9 RECOMMENDATION 5: The Committee gives consideration to allocating 
further funding, from the Committee’s core budget, for Christmas 
lighting, to support local traders’ associations and community groups for 
this festive season.

4.2.10 It is suggested that up to £20,000 is set aside to support local areas.

4.2.11 Proposal 2: New Brighton Coastal Community Team

4.2.12 New Brighton Coastal Community Team was developed by Wallasey 
Constituency Team in response to increasing tourism to the New Brighton 
area, brought about primarily by the £80m investment in the development of 
Marine Point leisure and retail facility, operated by Promenade Estates.  Whilst 
very positive this increased tourism has presented challenges in terms of 
demands on New Brighton’s infrastructure (cleansing, parking, etc.) and 
presented a unique opportunity to build upon the successful regeneration to 
further develop the resort, supporting local independent traders and increasing 
tourism.

4.2.13 New Brighton Coastal Community Team now consists of representatives over 
80 local businesses and local community groups/organisations with a collective 
membership of over 650 individuals. The group was formed May 2015 and was 
supported to successfully bid to the Department for Communities & Local 
Government for £10,000 funding to become a Coastal Community Team in 
July 2015; developing an Economic Plan for the resort, Building on New 
Brighton’s Successes, which was published in January 2016. Further 
information about the team, copies of meeting notes and a copy of the 
Economic Plan is available at www.wirral.gov.uk/newbrighton.

4.2.14 The collective vision for New Brighton is that it builds upon its strengths to 
become a year round premier destination, attracting increased day trippers and 
overnight stays and increasing employment, whilst supporting and responding 
to the needs of the local community. New Brighton Coastal Community Team 

Page 9

http://www.wirral.gov.uk/newbrighton


is now focused upon delivery of the Economic Plan and the plethora of short, 
medium and long term projects identified though engagement with the local 
community, traders, visitors and other stakeholders to help achieve this vision.  

4.2.15 In its short time of operation, the Coastal Community Team has secured 
Coastal Revival Fund (£6,160) to relight New Brighton’s Grade II* listed 19th 
Century Perch Rock Lighthouse, which took place in April 2016. It has also 
recently secured Burbo Bank Extension Community Fund (£10,935) to install a 
Mermaid Trail (art installation), building upon the local legend of the Black 
Rock Mermaid. This project will not only be an opportunity to involve the local 
community but also help to increase tourism and move footfall around the 
resort to benefit smaller independent traders. The Team also hosted a very 
positive visit in September 2016 from the Department for Communities & Local 
Government’s Coastal Regeneration Team to discuss the Team’s progress. 

4.2.16 One of the biggest challenges facing New Brighton Coastal Community Team 
is that whilst it has secured funding for specific projects, it does not have an 
operational budget. The Team will continue to vigorously make funding 
applications where appropriate for the projects identified (where applicable), 
however external funding streams do not generally provide for resources to 
support day-to-day activity. Support is therefore sought from the Constituency 
Committee for this important and high profile Constituency-led work.  

4.2.17 New Brighton sees around a million visitors a year and has capacity to 
increase this much further; creating economic and wider benefits for the local 
community, Wallasey Constituency, Wirral and Liverpool City Region.  The 
work in New Brighton is also providing good practice and ‘lessons learnt’ for 
adoption in other local towns and shopping areas.    

4.2.18 RECOMMENDATION 6: The Committee gives consideration to supporting 
the work of New Brighton Coastal Community Team through provision of 
a budget from the Committee’s core budget, to support delivery of the 
Economic Plan for New Brighton, the use of which will be administered 
and overseen by the Constituency Manager on behalf of the Coastal 
Community Team.

4.2.19 It is suggested that a minimum of £10,000 is allocated. 

4.2.20 Proposal 3: Wallasey Bright Ideas Fund

4.2.21 Many voluntary, community and faith based groups struggle to identify funding 
to support their development. Wallasey Bright Ideas Fund, operated by the 
Committee and other funding such as the former Your Wirral funding, has 
proved invaluable to groups. The Committee has seen the very positive 
outcomes that such funding has achieved and the great work undertaken in our 
local communities. Whilst many groups have made great strides in securing 
funding and fundraising to support their activities, many are still reliant on the 
Committee as a source of funding.

4.2.22 A further round of Wallasey Bright Ideas Fund would help support local groups 
whilst enabling the Committee to tackle its priorities at grassroots level. The 

Page 10



Fund has been operated with a clear criterion in the past which has excluded, 
amongst other things, the use of funding for core staff salaries and/or core 
administration costs. If the Committee is minded to operate a further round, it is 
advised that the criteria should be made more explicit to specifically exclude 
the use of funding for room hire for meetings; this will help ensure this funding 
is focused upon project delivery. It is also advised that groups are only 
permitted to submit one bid, irrespective of the number of priorities that their 
project/s will tackle. It is also suggested that the maximum bid amount is set at 
£1,000.   

4.2.23 RECOMMENDATION 7: The Committee gives consideration to providing a 
further small grants programme (Wallasey Bright Ideas Fund) for 2016/17, 
from the Committee’s core budget, adopting the additional criteria set out 
in 4.2.22 and decides how much to allocate to this grant.  

4.2.24 It is suggested that a minimum of £15,000 is allocated.

5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.1 A summary of the funding available and recommended use is outlined below.

Budget to be allocated Recommended use
16-17 core budget £50,000 Christmas Lighting Maximum 

£20,000
Wirral Well project 
underspend

£2,203.50 New Brighton Coastal 
Community Team

Minimum 
£10,000

Criminal damage 
project underspend

£909.58 Wallasey Bright Ideas 
Fund

Minimum 
£15,000

Pop-Up Talent Events 
project underspend

£2,400

Amount available £55,513.08

Budget to be allocated Recommended use
Community clean ups £10,000 Equipment (litter 

pickers, hoops, etc.) 
£3,000

Remaining budget to be 
decided

£7,000

Amount available £10,000

Budget committed
Problem Solving Fund £14,480

5.2 Regular budget monitoring with the finance department takes place to ensure 
that the expenditure incurred is accurate and complies with what has been 
agreed by the Committee.

Page 11



6.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

6.1 The arrangements help the Council to deliver on the Localism Act 2011 and 
Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012.

6.2 Advice has been taken from Internal Audit regarding the operation of small 
grants programmes.

7.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: ICT, STAFFING AND ASSETS

7.1 Funding available, particularly through Wallasey Bright Ideas Fund, may assist 
in greater use of and/or access to community assets.

8.0 RELEVANT RISKS

8.1 Failure to agree the distribution of funding limits the Committee’s ability to 
effectively tackle its priorities and may result in a loss of funding allocation. 

9.0 ENGAGEMENT/CONSULTATION

9.1 Elected members and community representatives have the opportunity to 
participate in all Constituency Committees and Working Group meetings 
dealing with budget and spend.

9.2 The neighbourhood working model strengthens the Council’s relationship with 
the voluntary, community and faith sector.  

10.0 EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

An impact review relating to neighbourhood working can be found at the link 
below:

https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-
assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief

REPORT AUTHOR: Caroline Laing
Constituency Manager (Wallasey)
telephone:  (0151) 666 4901
email: carolinelaing@wirral.gov.uk

APPENDICES
Appendix 1 – Completed project summary – Promotion of WirralWell
Appendix 2 - Completed project summary – Tackling criminal damage
Appendix 3 - Completed project summary – Wallasey Community Safety Week
Appendix 4 – Breakdown of Christmas lighting spend
Appendix 5 – Transport Plan for Growth Priorities

Page 12

https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief
https://www.wirral.gov.uk/communities-and-neighbourhoods/equality-impact-assessments/equality-impact-assessments-2010-14/chief


REFERENCE MATERIAL
None.

SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years)
Council Meeting Date
Cabinet – Public Health Outcomes Funding
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Priorities and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Priorities and Spend
Cabinet – Local Transport Capital Funding & The 
Integrated Transport Block (ITB) Programme 2014/15
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Priorities and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee Working Group – 
Integrated Transport Block Capital Programme Funding 
(2014/15)
Wallasey Constituency Committee Working Group – 
Integrated Transport Block Capital Programme Funding 
(2014/15)
Wallasey Constituency Committee Working Group – 
Integrated Transport  Block Capital Programme Fund
Budget Council
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Budget and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Community Clean 
Ups
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Constituency 
Budget and Spend
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Integrated 
Transport Block Capital Programme Fund (2015/16)
Wallasey Constituency Committee – Problem Solving 
Fund 
Cabinet

10 October 2013
11 December 2013

19 February 2014

13 May 2014

26 June 2014

6 August 2014

26 August 2014

1 October 2014

24 February 2015
25 June 2015

25 June 2015

22 October 2015

28 January 2016

28 January 2016

18 July 2016

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 
 

Completed Project Summary:  
 

Promotion of WirralWell (www.wirralwell.org) to help tackle social isolation  
  

 
A range of draft marketing materials were designed and tested by Community Action 
Wirral, in conjunction with the Constituency Team, in 2014.   
 
The final materials were purchased which included posters (x10,000), flyers 
(x20,000), fold out cards (x30,000), window vinyls (x10), totems (x2) and adverts 
placed in locally produced magazines and on the rear of Wirral Anti-Social Behaviour 
Team’s Respect Bus.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            DOUBLE SIDED FLYER 

 
 
 
                                         POSTERS    
 
The marketing materials were distributed across the Constituency from early 2015 to 
locations including Citizens’ Advice, debt advice organisations and credit unions; 
Council buildings with public access; GP practices, dentists, opticians and medical 
centres;  Job Centres; Older People’s Parliament, Registered Providers of social 

Page 15

http://www.wirralwell.org/


housing; statutory partners; over 200 shops; in excess of 100 community, voluntary 
and faith groups and to practitioners in statutory and non-statutory services working 
with vulnerable adults and families, including schools.  They were also distributed 
and the service promoted directly in communities through Community Action Wirral’s 
development team and at various events.    
 
Below is data provided by Community Action Wirral comparing ‘hits’ to the web site 
and calls to the helpline in the year prior to the campaign with the 12-months 
following its implementation.  It is not possible to break this down further by 
Constituency.  
 

 Hits to website Calls to helpline 

February 2014 – January 2015 16,068 Over 110 

February 2015 – January 2016 24,901 Over 150 

 
In February 2016 WirralWell was replaced by LiveWell in response to the Care Act 
reforms, however the site remains active and continues to directs traffic to the 
LiveWell site.     
 
 

Page 16



Appendix 2 
 

 
Completed Project Summary:  

 
Criminal damage by young people behaviour change project – ‘It’s No Yolk!’ 

 

 

Methodology 

An analysis of academic research on the use of social marketing to change 

behaviour was undertaken; this work was led by a university student on summer 

placement with the Constituency Team.  The vast majority of research identified 

related to public health issues, with social marketing only being used relatively 

recently in other applications and therefore the data being limited for the purposes 

required.  The principles of social marketing generally were applied to the issue of 

criminal damage to form some initial thoughts and to focus further analysis with 

young people.  Focus groups took place with young people engaged within Wirral 

Youth Support Service and one-to-one interviews took place with young people 

involved with the Youth Offending Service; to explore the motivations for committing 

criminal damage and the impact/effects in particular.  This work reinforced the theory 

that vandalism is ‘mindless’, with little thought given to the consequences or impact 

on individuals and communities.  A number of other findings came out of the 

research with young people: 

- The legal penalties were not a significant deterrent; 

- Perpetrators/potential perpetrators considered criminal damage a ‘bit of fun’ 

but would be angered or upset if it happened to a family member; 

- Young people took a firm view on penalties for offenders and restorative 

justice was highlighted; 

- Criminal damage was committed by young people when with their friends, for 

fun and/or to impress their peers. 

 

The Project 

Based upon the findings and the experience of professionals working with young 

people, the campaign was branded ‘Criminal damage: It’s No Yolk!’.  The throwing of 

eggs particularly around the ‘Operation Banger’ period (Mischief, Halloween and 

Bonfire Nights) was seen as a good example of mindless (potential) vandalism, 

which would resonate with more young people than focusing upon something 

potentially more serious such as throwing bricks through windows or damaging car 

wing mirrors.  Building the campaign around eggs and using props that would evoke 

interest and encourage engagement by young people, would enable serious and 

hard hitting messages to be delivered without turning young people off and giving the 

perception that they were being preached to.  Focusing the campaign around the 

eggs allowed for other (potentially more serious) forms of criminal damage to be 

explored once young people were engaged.   

Page 17



The campaign uses simply imagery on a series of posters focusing upon some of the 

key findings of the research.  Information was also posted on the teenwirral.com web 

site. 

 

The toolkit for practitioners contains a range of similarly branded activities that can 

be undertaken with young people.  It explores what vandalism is using some 

common examples; what motivates young people to commit vandalism; considers 

incidents of vandalism from different perspectives; the impact on victims and 

communities and the potential penalties and consequences for perpetrators.   

 

The exercises can be undertaken with one or multiple groups of young people and 

can also be used in a one-to-one setting.  Each toolkit includes an egg box 

containing stamped rubber eggs that feature in a couple of the activities and can be 

used in themselves to attract young people.  Exercises can be timed if it helps focus 

the discussion or provide pace.  A themed egg timer is provided within the resource 

pack to facilitate this.  Provision is also made for delivering to school assemblies and 

a PowerPoint presentation included. 

 

Initial feedback 

 

The campaign was launched during the Operation Banger period in October 2014 

with ‘test’ toolkits.  The packs were used by youth workers within the Council’s Youth 

Support Service and Merseyside Police’s Safer Schools Officers within Wallasey 

Constituency.  Feedback forms are provided within each toolkit and were received 

from some of those young people worked with over the Banger period.  Whilst this is 

too small a sample to be statistically significant, the initial feedback showed the 

following: 

- The understanding of criminal damage improved following the intervention 

(one young person reported it had stayed the same); 

Page 18



- All young people reported having learnt something new and found the 

activity/activities enjoyable; 

- One young person reported that they would be less likely to commit criminal 

damage following the intervention.  The remainder stated they would not 

commit criminal damage in any event.  As the young people recorded their 

names on the forms (albeit optional) the answer to this question may have 

been affected by the lack of anonymity. 

 

Observations by youth workers: 

- The young people responded well to the material and stayed engaged 

throughout the session; 

- It helped young people to understand the impact criminal damage can have 

on someone (the victim) and give them ‘food for thought’;  

- It encouraged young people to consider the impact on the community as a 

whole; 

- Young people “loved” the rubber eggs.  It made the activity more interesting 

for them; 

- Delivery during outreach work was hampered when the Kontactabus was not 

in use (when nights were dark and wet). 

 

In 2015, Wirral Community Safety Partnership provided additional funding to extend 

the initiative across the borough.  Police Neighbourhoods across Wirral and all Youth 

Support Service youth work teams were provided with the resource packs.   

 

 

Next steps 

 

Responsibility for this project will now be transferred  

to the Community Safety Partnership to lead and  

develop the project and evaluate further its impact. 

 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3 
 

Completed Project Summary:  
 

Wallasey Community Safety Week  
 

 
  

A ‘week of action’ to tackle anti-social behaviour and crime took place from Monday 
16 to Friday 20 February 2015 across Wallasey Constituency.  The activity was led 
by Wirral Anti-Social Behaviour Team working alongside Merseyside Police and in 
partnership with other services and organisations.  The activity was also supported 
by a number of Wallasey Constituency Committee (former) Community 
Representatives who participated in some of the activities.   
 
The following activity took place: 
 

DAY LOCATION ACTIVITY WARD 

1 

Fort Perch Rock car park Advice surgery 

New Brighton 
New Brighton 
Promenade/Marine Point 

High visibility 
patrol/engagement 

New Brighton 
Promenade/Tower Grounds 

Environmental audit 

Various Test purchases (x15) New Brighton/ 
Liscard/Wallasey 

2 

Cherry Tree Shopping Precinct 
(Liscard Way) 

Advice surgery 

Seacombe/ 
Liscard 

Manor Road area Environmental audit 

Kings Street Advice surgery 

Rice Lane area Environmental audit 

3 

Leasowe Road (Lidl) Advice surgery 
Wallasey/Leasowe 

& Moreton East 
Heyes Drive & St Nicholas 
Road area 

Environmental audit 

Victoria Road Advice surgery 
New Brighton 

Grosvenor Road area Environmental audit 

4 

Hoylake Road Advice surgery 

Leasowe & 
Moreton East/ 

Moreton West & 
Saughall Massie 

 

Pasture Avenue/Ivy 
Lane/Orchard Road/Reeds 
Lane area 

Environmental audit 

Town Meadow Lane Advice surgery 

Tern Way/Bermuda Road area Environmental audit 

5 

Cherry Tree Shopping Precinct 
(Liscard Way) 

Advice surgery 
High visibility 
patrol/engagement 
Environmental audit 

Liscard 

 
Merseyside Police Operation Truancy sweep 

High visibility 
Moreton West & 
Saughall Massie/ 

Page 21



patrol/engagement 
Door knocking 
 

Leasowe & 
Moreton East 

 
Merseyside Police Operation 
(19 & 20 February) 

Enforcement activity 
Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
The following actions and outcomes resulted from the ‘week of action’.  
 

 Liscard 
- Advice provided to a Store regarding measures to prevent anti-social 

behaviour; 
- Further targeted foot patrols timetabled by Merseyside Police over the 

following few weeks; 
- Reassurance visits to Stores undertaken by Merseyside Police; 
- Youth Workers deployed to McDonald’s to recruit young people for 

activities in Central Park; 
- Additional targeted patrols by Wirral Community Patrol; 
- Graffiti reported for removal and evidence gathered; 
- Littering and flytipping reported for enforcement activity; 
- Issues with an alleyway reported for a visit from Environmental Health; 
- Warning letters issued to three households by Environmental Health due to 

the accumulation of waste; 
- Cycling on pavements tackled by Merseyside Police in following weeks. 

 Moreton West & Saughall Massie 
- Littering reported to Streetscene; 
- Parking issue referred to Merseyside Police and resulting intervention by a 

Police Community Support & Traffic Officer (PCSTO); 
- Intelligence obtained regarding alleged ‘possession of drugs with intent to 

supply’ supplied to Merseyside Police; 
- Restorative Justice intervention successfully resolved a dispute identified 

during the enforcement patrol.  

 New Brighton 
-  Liaison with an identified business to help prevent anti-social behaviour; 
-  Liaison with Parks & Countryside staff to identify young people engaged in 

anti-social behaviour; 

Page 22



-  Liaison with security staff from an identified Store to support activity to 
tackle anti-social behaviour; 

-  CCTV reviewed to progress an investigation; 
-  Support given to a business owner and information and advice provided; 
-  Shopping trolley removed from a park and arrangements made for Store 

staff to check the location on an ongoing basis; 
-  Ongoing support given to a witness; 
-  Faulty streetlights reported for repair; 
-  Cycling on pavements referred to a Problem Solving Meeting for further 

action;  
-  ‘Grot spot’ reported to Environmental Enforcement team for action; 
-  Overflowing bins and damage to the pavement reported to Streetscene; 
-  Advice given to businesses on securing business waste; 
-  Dispersal Area implemented and 10 young people identified by Merseyside 

Police referred to Wirral Anti-Social Behaviour Team for further 
enforcement action. 

 Seacombe  
-  Merseyside Police conducted reassurance visits to Stores. 

 Wallasey  
-  Further investigation by Wirral Anti-Social Behaviour Team of issues raised 

and further actions put into place;  
-  Morning patrols by a school and Merseyside Police Safer Schools Officers 

extended to an identified location; 
-  Increased foot patrols of an identified location by Merseyside Police; 
-  Shop reported to Trading Standards for alleged under age sales. 

 Police Operation 
- 11 warrants executed; 4 arrests and 7 Notices to Surrender to court issued 

resulting in £10,600 court fines imposed. 

 No underage tobacco sales made to test purchasers. 

 Three young people identified through truancy sweeps and respective families 
and schools engaged with. 

 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Breakdown of Spend on Christmas Lighting 2015/16         Appendix 4 
 

 
Ward Summary Location Amount 

 
Liscard 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Contribution to Liscard 
Traders’ Association 
towards cost of Christmas 
tree and lights installation, 
removal and storage.   
 

 
Lampposts on 
Wallasey Road, 
Liscard Crescent 
and Mill Lane.  
Christmas tree on 
Liscard Way. 
 

 
£7,000 

 
New Brighton 
 
 

 

 
Purchase of 4 rope lights 
and installation of four new 
electrical sockets.  
Contribution to Love 
Seabank Road Traders’ 
Association to install 
lighting across shop 
canopies.  Installation, 
removal and storage of 
rope lights and contribution 
to the RESORT Group 
traders for installation of 
lights. 
 

 
Seabank Road, 
Victoria Road and 
Marine 
Promenade. 

 
£3,991.38 

 
Wallasey  

 
Purchase of 19 additional 
rope lights, testing of 
further sockets and 
electrical work.  Installation 
of new electrical sockets. 
Installation, removal and 
storage of rope lights.  
Purchase and installation, 
removal and storage of 
tree lights.    
 

 
Breck Road, 
Wallasey Village 
and land by 
Harrison 
Drive/Bayswater 
Road. 

 
£4,398.48 

 
Various 

 
Replacement lights. 

 
Various. 

 
£1,395.77 
 

Total  £16,785.65 

 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Transport Plan for Growth: Priorities              Appendix 5 

Priorities Output Outcomes 
 Growth 

 
Supporting Freight and 
Logistics 

 

Strengthening the City Regions 
competitiveness, support SuperPORT 
and access to the Port, reduce the 
impact of freight movement on local 
communities, promote the use of rail 
and make a major contribution to skills 
and employment opportunities. 

Maintaining an efficient 
and reliable highway 
network 

 

Ensuring the network allows for the 
efficient and safe movement of 
people and goods, provides a safer 
environment for cycling & walking, 
and maintenance of existing assets 
central to achieving this. 

Closer integration with other 
sector strategies and 
plans 

Provide a robust planning framework 
linking transport and future 
developments such as housing, tourism 
and infrastructure development in ways 
that can encourage the right level of 
investment, reduce long distance travel, 
improve accessibility and provide a 
framework for future funding. 

Low Carbon 

 
Lowering transport 
emissions 

 

Reduce carbon emissions, improve air 
quality and improve health and provide 
a stimulus to the creation of new 
technologies in support of the City 
Region low carbon priorities. 

Delivering active travel Improve and expanded facilities to 
encourage cycling and walking 
makes a significant contribution 
towards health and wellbeing, and to 
facilitate an efficient and healthy 
transport network. 

Access to 
Opportunity 

 

Improving Public 
Transport 

 

To introduce further Bus Quality 
partnership schemes on key routes and 
continued investment on the rail 
network. This is to manage costly and 
inefficient congestion on the highway 
network. It will have a direct impact in 
disadvantaged areas, creating greater 
opportunities to travel, access 
employment and encourage a switch 
away from the private car, and foster 
wellbeing. 

Improve access to key 
employers and services 

Supporting people who live in our 
most disadvantaged communities to 
access training and employment 
opportunities and other services that 
impact on their quality of life. 

Improving road safety Introduce measures to encourage 
carbon reduction, promote 
sustainable transport and reduce the 
number and severity of road 
casualties. 

 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	9 Constituency Budget and Spend
	Appendix 1 - Completed project summary - Promotion of WirralWell
	Appendix 2 - Completed project summary - Tackling criminal damage
	Appendix 3 - Completed project summary - Wallasey Community Safety Week
	Appendix 4 - Breakdown of Christmas Lighting spend
	Appendix 5 - Transport Plan for Growth Priorites


